3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


	September 26, 2011 Page 10 



	August 23, 2010 Page 6



	August 23, 2010 Page 7



Christiansburg Planning Commission

	Minutes of September 26, 2011



Present:	Barry Akers

		Mark M. Caldwell, III

		Ann H. Carter

		M. H. Dorsett, AICP

		Craig Moore, Chairperson

		Joe Powers

		Jennifer D. Sowers (arrived at 7:03)

		Jim Vanhoozier 	

		Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary Non-Voting



Absent:	Kevin Conner, Vice-Chairperson	

		

Staff/Visitors: Nichole Hair, staff

 Kali Casper, staff

 Bryan Rice, Montgomery County Planning Commission liaison

 Michael Brocher, Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc.

 Carol Lindstrom

 Roger McCauley

 Elizabeth McCauley

 Sam Bauer

   

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items:



Public Comment.



Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment.  Mr. Sam Bauer of 100 Alleghany Street spoke in regards to the idling truck ordinance.  Mr. Bauer stated a neighbor feels the right to keep truck tractors on their property.  Mr. Bauer stated the real problem is the running of these diesel vehicles for hours at a time.  Mr. Bauer indicated he and his wife have had to leave their home when the vehicles are left running due to the fumes.  Mr. Bauer stated his neighbor runs the trucks to charge the batteries.  Mr. Bauer feels the keeping of these large vehicles like buses, trucks, school buses, in residential areas in not necessary.  Mr. Bauer also addressed the need for provisions to handle air pollution in the Town.  



Mr. Roger McCauley of Wooden Shoe Court addressed the Planning Commission to indicate the purpose of the meeting is to allow the full commission to review maters when technically the full commission is not present.  Mr. McCauley presented concerns about what were to happen if it were 4-4 vote.  Chairperson Moore indicated votes that were split have gone to Town Council.  Mr. McCauley stated there is not a full commission present.  Chairperson Moore stated the intent is for a full commission but only a quorum is required to vote.  

















Public Comment – (continued)



Mr. Brocher with Lenzkes Clamping Tools addressed the Planning Commission.  Mr. Brocher stated a letter has been presented to the Planning Commission and would like to know what the Planning Commission has decided regarding his request at 845 Radford Street.  Chairperson Moore indicated that would be discussed later on the agenda.



Approval of meetings minutes for September 26, 2011.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Commissioner Caldwell made a motion to recommend the September 26, 2011 meeting minutes be approved as presented.  Commissioner Dorsett seconded the motion.  



Commissioner Carter stated she had a question regarding the vote for the separate public hearing on page 9.  Commissioner Carter stated she would like to change the minutes to reflect her vote as an abstention.  The meeting minutes were modified to reflect the vote as 7-0-1.



Commissioner Caldwell amended his motion to approve the meeting minutes with the modification.  Commissioner Dorsett seconded the motion which passed 8-0.



Commissioner Vanhoozier indicated he questions the idea of reserving Planning Commission meetings for one public hearing a month and a regular meeting a month and added that the Planning Commission could hold public hearings at each regular meeting as needed.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated if the Planning Commission were to hold separate meetings, then a public hearing could be held 8 days before the Town Council public hearing.



A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District.  The public hearing was held September 6, 2011.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Chairperson Moore indicated there is some new information being provided.  Mr. Brocher explained the map presented shows 20% of the front yard as greenspace and would take up a large portion of the parking.  Mr. Brocher explained the businesses located on the property require a considerable amount of parking.  Commissioner Dorsett inquired if the greenspace requirement is for 20% of the front or of the whole property.  Mr. Wingfield stated the I-1 District requires 20% greenspace for a site plus 20% greenspace in the front yard.  Mr. Wignfield added there is currently approximately 10% greenspace on the property and the property grandfathered as it is.  Commissioner Vanhoozier indicated the way he reads the Code; it says 20% of the front to be greenspace.  Commissioner inquired what is considered the front.  Mr. Wingfield stated the front yard area would be area between the projection of the front building façade and the right-of-way.

	September 26, 2011 Page 2









A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District – (continued).



Commissioner Vanhoozier stated this application is for all 3 lots and he would like clarification as to how the requirement for greenspace will be applied.    Mr. Wingfield indicated the Planning Commission can word a condition regarding the greenspace however they see fit.  Commissioner Vanhoozier clarified the greenspace can be required in the front yard for just 845 Radford Street.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated she measured the 20% greenspace and feels there is not a huge amount in front of the property that would be used for greenspace.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated during the Comprehensive Plan process, citizens are disappointed with the gateways to the Town.  Commissioner Vanhoozier indicated this property is very neat compared to many properties.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated the only one business being affected by the CUP is at 845 Radford Street and 20% could only be in the front of that bay.  Commissioner Vanhoozier indicated he understands a change of use is being considered but it is not that much of a change in use.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated he feels the Planning Commission is forcing someone to do something different from other properties.   Commissioner Dorsett stated there is a need to upgrade the properties as entrances to the Town.  Commissioner Dorsett added the only option the Town has is to use the standard in the Town Code in order to upgrade an existing property during the CUP and rezoning processes.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated this is a very neat property and should be pleasing to anyone coming into town.  


Commissioner Caldwell inquired if there is any reason the applicant could not change the request to just the affected parcels.  Commissioner Caldwell added if the request only asked for lots 3 and 4 then the greenspace would be on those lots.  Chairperson Moore stated that would make the situation worse.  Commissioner Caldwell indicated he drove out to the property and noticed there are other properties on Radford Street that meet the greenspace standard.  Mr. Brocher indicated a commercial garage had been on the property several years earlier.  



Mr. Wingfield indicated he has heard discussion from the Planning Commission including 20% of the total lot being greenspace, 20% greenspace being required in the front yard, requiring a 15 foot parking setback, and meeting stormwater regulations as though the property were being newly developed.  Commissioner Powers stated there were some questions about whether those items would apply in this case.  Commissioner Powers inquired if all these requirements apply.  Mr. Wingfield stated the Planning Commission can apply anything that is reasonable as a condition.  Commissioner Powers inquired what would be required with a site plan if the Planning Commission does not condition a greenspace requirement.  Mr. Wingfield stated a change in use would require a site plan; however, since this is a CUP request, he would leave it up to the Planning Commission and Town Council as to what required improvements would be required with the site plan.  Mr. Wingfield added since it is an existing situation; he would not require the 20% greenspace in the front yard and parking setback with the submittal if not required by Town Council. Mr. Wingfield suggested placing conditions for anything the Planning Commission would want to require.

	September 26, 2011 Page 3









A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District – (continued).



Commissioner Powers inquired if there is enough parking on the property for the existing business, the proposed commercial garage and any future expansion of businesses.  Mr. Wingfield indicated the commercial garage requires three parking spaces per bay and one parking space is required per 400 square feet of office space.  Mr. Wingfield stated manufacturing requires 1 parking space per 2 employees on maximum working shift plus storage for company vehicles.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated if Lenzkes Tools expanded, the commercial garage would potentially be moved out.  Commissioner Dorsett added she feels the Planning Commission should be consistent and if it is a change of use, it needs to meet the standards.  



Chairperson Moore requested Mr. Wingfield read Section 30-5.  Mr. Wingfield read: “Nothing contained in this Chapter shall require any change in the plans or construction of any building or structure for which a permit was granted prior to the effective date of this chapter; provided, that such construction must commence within 30 days after this chapter becomes effective.  If construction is discontinued for a period of six months or more, further construction shall be in conformity with the provisions of this chapter for the district in which the operation is located.  The Zoning Administrator is authorized to waive any of the requirements of this Chapter in the event of an emergency or natural disaster.”



Chairperson Moore stated he feels parking lots to be a structure.  Commissioner Dorsett requested Mr. Wingfield read the definition of a building and Mr. Wingfield read:  “Any structure having a roof supported by columns or walls for the housing or enclosure of persons, animals or chattels.”  Chairperson Moore read the definition of structure: “That which is built or constructed.”  Chairperson Moore stated the Conditional Use Permit is giving the Planning Commission the right to require greenspace and a parking setback, but questions if it should be required.   Commissioner Carter stated she interprets the Code the same way as Chairperson Moore.  Chairperson Moore stated the Planning Commission can require up to 20% greenspace in the front yard and inquired what the Planning Commission wishes to do.  Commissioner Powers suggested coming up with a specific square foot if utilizing just the area in front of the commercial garage bays.  Commissioner Powers indicated the area is approximately 100 by 100 which equals 10,000 square feet and 2,000 square feet would be 20%.  Commissioner Dorsett inquired about the current depth of the greenspace in the front yard and Mr. Wingfield indicated he believed what is existing is in the right-of-way.  Commissioner Vanhoozier inquired about the greenspace at the restaurant and storage bays.  Mr. Wingfield stated those were new construction that required greenspace during the site plan process.

	September 26, 2011 Page 4









A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District – (continued).



Chairperson Moore suggested looking at square footage for the greenspace to aid in stormwater retention and aesthetics.  Mr. Brocher stated he has to let go of one employee due to lack of sales and wonders how to justify to employees the expense of landscaping while lying off employees.  Mr. Wingfield stated Mr. Brocher would lose approximately 12 1/2 parking spaces if 2,000 square feet of greenspace is required.   Commissioner Dorsett inquired if there is any existing greenspace in front and Mr. Wingfield stated it is right of way with the exception of the grass strip on the left.  Commissioner Dorsett inquired where the fifteen foot parking setback would begin. Mr. Wingfield stated the parking setback would be from the right-of-way.  Commissioner Dorsett inquired to the width of right-of-way.  Mr. Wignfield stated it is more than 50 feet and Commission Caldwell pointed out the survey indicates 60 feet and variable.  



Commissioner Caldwell inquired about a towing service and the limitation of that in condition #2 and Mr. Brocher stated the Blackburn’s will not be a towing service.   



Chairperson Moore read Section 30-8 of the Town Code in regards to Conditional Use Permits.  Commissioner Carter indicated the Planning Commission does not have to require improvements such as greenspace with a Conditional Use Permit.  Commissioner Dorsett stated the Comprehensive Plan has had a whole section on upgrading the gateways of the Town.



Chairperson Moore indicated the Planning Commission has some leeway with the greenspace.  Commissioner Vanhoozier indicated there are two separate issues in condition #13:  The site shall contain a minimum of twenty (20) percent greenspace with the front yard containing a minimum of twenty (20) percent greenspace or landscaped area.  Chairperson Moore suggested strike the total 20% greenspace and keep 20% of the front yard as greenspace.  Commissioner Sowers inquired if the greenspace requirement would be for all the lots or just in front of the garage.  Commissioner Caldwell inquired about utilizing 2,000 square feet as the amount of greenspace to require instead of the 20% requirement.  Chairperson Moore stated the condition can be reworded so that the front yard shall contain a minimum of 2,000 square feet.



Commissioner Dorsett inquired about the total number of parking spaces on the site.  Commissioner Dorsett added if the site requires a certain number of parking spaces, then the condition could provide for some type of variation so parking spaces are not lost.  Commissioner Powers stated the condition can give flexibility of placing the 2,000 square feet of greenspace on the front of the site however they can.  Commissioner Dorsett inquired if the applicant can utilize planting strips.  Commissioner Powers agree this could be a viable option instead of removing pavement for greenspace with the requirement of the planting strips being in front of the building.

	September 26, 2011 Page 5









A Conditional Use Permit request by Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc. for a commercial garage at 845 Radford Street (tax parcels 525 – ((A)) – 41, 42, and 43) in the I-1 Limited Industrial District – (continued).



Commissioner Dorsett inquired about a condition regarding stormwater.  Mr. Wingfield stated he has spoken with engineering staff and if that was required with the existing site, the project would not go forward.  Commissioner Powers added he would like to clarify the greenspace will be new greenspace.  Mr. Wingfield stated the condition will be worded to include 2,000 square feet of new greenspace or landscaping.  



Chairperson Moore indicated the Conditional Use Permit contains 14 conditions with item 13 being changed from the previous version. 



Commissioner Dorsett made a motion to recommend approval to Town Council with the 14 drafted conditions including the mentioned amendment.  Commissioner Caldwell seconded the motion.



Commissioner Vanhoozier stated he would not be supporting the motion because he thinks the existing site looks very good compared to many in the area.  Commissioner Vanhoozier added he is looking at the fact of potentially affecting the employment of the businesses.  Commissioner Carter stated she agrees with Commissioner Vanhoozier but as a Planning Commission member she sees the need to be consistent.  Commissioner Dorsett stated if the Town has a Comprehensive Plan and ordinances, they should be used. 



The motion passed 7-1, with Commissioner Vanhoozier voting against.



Discussion of Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report (CAPER).



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Commissioner Powers requested the topic be put on the agenda since the Planning Commission reviews the Capital Improvement Plan and looks at the future of the Town.  Ms. Hair stated as part of the Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds, Roanoke Street will be receiving new sidewalks and updated sidewalks.  Ms. Hair stated the 2010 CAPER reports the spending that has taken place during FY 2010 with the HUD funds.  Ms. Hair indicated at this time only engineering services have been paid for approximately $6,000.  Ms. Hair stated a contract has been signed and construction is to begin in October.







	September 26, 2011 Page 6









Discussion regarding the potential for separate public hearings.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Chairperson Moore stated there is an e-mail from Mr. Wingfield to Councilman Showalter addressing the Councilman’s concerns regarding separate public hearings.  Chairperson Moore indicated there was also a memo from staff regarding the separate public hearings.  Commissioner Powers stated he was under the impression everyone was in favor.  Commissioner Carter stated she has concerns about this and has been approached by several Town Council members.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated holding separate public hearings will bring the Planning Commission into professional practice.  Commissioner Dorsett suggested designating one of the Planning Commission regular meetings as a public hearing.  Commissioner Dorsett indicated the Planning Commission is unable to ask questions during the Town Council public hearing.  Commissioner Carter indicated the Planning Commission membership and citizens would need to go to both meetings and if they do not attend the Town Council meeting, it is likely something will be missed.  Commissioner Dorsett stated the Town is one of two that continue to have joint public hearings.  Commissioner Dorsett stated the Planning Commission would give recommendations to Town Council and if Town Council hears something of importance, they can refer items back to the Planning Commission.  Commissioner Carter expressed concern over making a recommendation to the Town Council before they hold their own public hearing.  



Commissioner Caldwell stated the original concern was there was not enough representation of Planning Commissioners at the Town Council meetings.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated it is a joint public hearing and the expectation is the Planning Commission and Town Council would be present.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated the attendance reflected Planning Commission members missed more of the joint public hearings than any other meetings, so the thought was to hold separate hearings to improve attendance.  Commissioner Caldwell stated Commissioners and the public are now able to watch the public hearings on the website.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated if joint public hearings continue the Planning Commission should have the opportunity to have an exchange with the public.  Commissioner Dorsett stated the role of the Planning Commission is more likely to ask technical questions.  Commissioner Dorsett stated the Planning Commission normally has work sessions where the public is welcome to come so why not have one meeting be a separate public hearing.  



Commissioner Powers presented research for surrounding jurisdictions and how the Planning Commissions operate.  Commissioner Powers stated Montgomery County provides a timeline for the process of a public hearing to applicants.   Commissioner Carter inquired if the staff presents to the Board of Supervisors and Commissioner Powers stated that is correct, the staff presents, the applicant presents and the Planning Commission presents.  Commissioner Powers presented items for Radford City and the Town of Blacksburg.



	September 26, 2011 Page 7









Discussion regarding the potential for separate public hearings – (continued).



Commissioner Powers state the Town of Blacksburg provides a diagram showing where the applicant is in the process, where the public is involved in the process and what the staff, Planning Commission and Town Council are doing.  Commissioner Powers stated the City of Roanoke provides a packet that has all the deadlines including the dates working through the process.  Commissioner Powers stated there are a number of ways to address the concerns of how the public can be more active.  Commissioner Carter stated she is not opposed to separate public hearings, but she does not want to move forward without some direction.  Ms. Lindstrom stated from an open government perspective and public perspective, there would be 2 notifications and provide an opportunity for the public to participate at multiple meetings.  Commissioner Sowers stated she would like start with an application process.  Commissioner Sowers indicated she does like Roanoke City’s calendar approach.  Mr. Wingfield stated one problem with doing the calendar approach is the potential of 6 or 7 applications in one period, where typically the Town holds no more than 4 hearings at a time.  Commissioner Powers inquired if there is a deadline for being added into the Public Hearing cycle.  Mr. Wingfield stated when an application comes in it would be given to the Town Manager to set a public hearing with Town Council.  Commissioner Caldwell inquired if Code of Virginia designates how long an application can be held before it needs to be approved or disapproved.  Mr. Wingfield stated that is 100 days from the first Planning Commission meeting.  Commissioner Powers volunteered the development subcommittee to work with staff to come up with a work flow process for public hearing items.  Chairperson Moore indicated he would like to leave some flexibility for providing recommendations to Town Council.   



Mr. Bryan Rice addressed the Planning Commission. Mr. Rice stated when the Montgomery County Planning Commission needs more information, the Planning Commission postpones their recommendation and thus the Board of Supervisors’ public hearing is postponed also.    Mr. Wingfield indicated there will be a need to run separate ads for separate public hearings.  Commissioner Dorsett inquired if the Town Council would have information such as meeting minutes from the Planning Commission before the Town Council public hearing.  Commissioner Vanhoozier agreed it would be a benefit.  Mr. Wingfield stated the cost would include a separate sign for each, a separate ad for each, and separate letters for each.  Commissioner Carter inquired about the cost for videotaping the Planning Commission public hearing.  Ms. Lindstrom stated it is not required to video tape the meetings.  Ms. Lindstrom stated the minutes are made available to Town Council, the liaison can comment to the Town Council and the Planning Commission representative is there to answer any questions and present concerns.  Commissioner Carter expressed concern over the availability of videotaping the meetings for the Town website.  Commissioner Powers inquired if an attorney attends the Montgomery County Planning Commission public hearings.  Mr. Rice stated it does happen on occasion, either at request or if County Attorney thinks it is appropriate based on items on the agenda.  Mr. Rice added that there is general not a large attendance by the public for the Planning Commission public hearing.

	September 26, 2011 Page 8







Discussion regarding the potential for separate public hearings – (continued)



Commissioner Vanhoozier stated he does not have the problem with having staff providing Town Council with the information from the Planning Commission.  Chairperson Moore stated he would like to present to Town Council that the Planning Commission would like to hold separate public hearings.  Chairperson Moore stated he would like to allow the development subcommittee to assist with developing a work flow.   Chairperson Moore suggested not holding separate public hearings until January 2012.



Review of an ordinance amending Chapter 28 “Traffic and Motor Vehicles” of the Christiansburg Town Code in regards to provisions of idling vehicles. 



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Chairperson Moore read the drafted idling ordinance: “Any person who idles a vehicle or allows a vehicle to idle in any Residential District, as defined in the zoning ordinance, for a period exceeding fifteen minutes in any twenty-four hour period, except for safety or emergency operations purposes, shall be guilty of a class 1 misdemeanor and shall be punishable as provided in Section 1-6.”



Commissioner Vanhoozier stated when the ordinance was brought to Town Council; comments of concerns were heard regarding the misdemeanor class.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated the Town Council felt a class 1 misdemeanor is a severe penalty.  Mr. Wingfield read the class 1 misdemeanor penalty.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated the Town Council suggested class 3 or 4.  Commissioner Vanhoozier suggested the 1st offense be a class 4 and then the second offense be a class 3.  Commissioner Caldwell inquired if there are any other options on how to control the idling issue.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated he did not know of another way to address this.  Mr. Wingfield stated currently a violation notice has been sent for a truck terminal which Mr. Bauer mentioned and the property owner has 30 days to comply.  Commissioner Vanhoozier added one truck has been allowed by right in the past and Mr. Wingfield stated this is correct and is based on the “truck terminal” definition mentioning “trucks” in plural.  Commissioner Caldwell inquired if this could be handled as a private nuisance.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated that would need to be initiated by a private individual.  Commissioner Caldwell stated if this is a Town-wide issue then yes an ordinance is needed.



Mr. Wingfield reminded the Planning Commission it is up to the judge to decide on the penalty based on the maximums specified.  Commissioner Caldwell inquired if the increased penalty would be for a second violation in a year or 6 months.  Commissioner Dorsett suggested a three tiered process.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated he prefers class 4 and then class 3.  Chairperson Moore stated he would like to see provisions added regarding ongoing construction, utility repair, and maintenance.  Commissioner Powers suggested sending the ordinance on with a recommendation to work in these items.  

	September 26, 2011 Page 9









Review of an ordinance amending Chapter 28 “Traffic and Motor Vehicles” of the Christiansburg Town Code in regards to provisions of idling vehicles – (continued).



Commissioner Dorsett stated she would like to see the violations be punishable under a class 4 and class 2.  Commissioner Caldwell stated it is up to the judge to decide what the actual penalty will be, though the Planning Commission can draft a penalty.  Commissioner Dorsett stated she would like to include a 30 day jail time with the applicable fines for the misdemeanors.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated the offender has to go to court and pay for fines and court fees. 



Mr. Bauer inquired if his neighbor violates the ordinance, he would be responsible for calling the police department and then the police department investigates.  Mr. Bauer inquired if the officer has the discretion to give a warning and then with the second offense give a ticket and Mr. Wingfield stated that this would be the case.



Commissioner Vanhoozier made a motion to modify the ordinance with a class 4 misdemeanor for the first violation and then a class 3 misdemeanor for the second violation and subsequent offenses.  Commissioner Sowers seconded the motion.  Chairperson Moore indicated there had also been a consensus to include a provision for construction and maintenance equipment.  The motion passed 8-0.  Commissioner Dorsett stated she would like to revisit this item in the future.



Ms. Lindstrom suggested the Town extend a notice date so the public is aware of the potential for a violation.  Ms. Lindstrom suggested 30 days of warnings instead of ticketing.





[bookmark: _GoBack]

There being no more business Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 9:16 p.m.







_______________________________	_______________________________

Craig Moore, Chairperson				Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary Non-Voting


ESTABLISHED
NOVEMBER 10, 1792

INCORPORATED
JANUARY 7, 1833

MAYOR
RICHARD G. BALLENGEE

COUNCIL MEMBERS
D. MICHAEL BARBER
R. CORD HALL
STEVE HUPPERT
HENRY SHOWALTER
BRADFORD J. “BRAD” STIPES
JAMES W. “JIM” VANHOOZIER

TOWN MANAGER
BARRY D. HELMS

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/
TOWN TREASURER
VALERIE L. TWEEDIE

CLERK OF COUNCIL
MICHELE M. STIPES

TOWN ATTORNEY
GUYNN, MEMMER &
DILLON, P.C.

Town of Cﬁm}fimyéwﬂdo/, Virginia 24073

100 East Main Street ~ Telephone 540-382-6128 ~ Engineering Fax 540-381-7238

Town of Christiansburg
Planning Staff Report

Public Hearing Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2011
Application Type: Conditional Use Permit Request
Applicant: Jim and Linda Salyers

Location: 115 Lester Street (tax parcel 527 — ((A)) — 169)

The Town of Christiansburg has received Conditional Use Permit request by Jim and
Linda Salyers for a bed and breakfast inn at 115 Lester Street (tax parcel 527 — ((A)) -
169) in the R-3 Multi-Family Residential District.

The property does not lie within the 100-Year and 500-Year Flood Hazard Areas. The
property does not lie within a Historic District. The adjoining properties are zoned R-3
Multi-Family Residential. The adjoining properties include single family residences and
Lester Street Townhomes.





[51]
z
H
()]
o
1
N4
—t <
= =
H "
4
gaiil E
>_

— | 3
I R-3

ESTER PLNE

ster|Pla whho <
' P\ single family
w' gift family | || TAX ARCE:/;E"%' ——]
residgnce 527 - ((A)) -169_ ———

single family

—

o T

SIC AL
% ™

I

]

115 LESTER STREET NE - SALYERS 0 200 400
CUP REQUEST _:F—.etzl

OCTOBER 10, 2011






A

i j e

iééend

East Main Historic District i

527-(A)-169

Flood Hazard Area

- 100-YEAR
[ ] soo-vear

115 LESTER STREET NE - SALYERS
CUP REQUEST
OCTOBER 10, 2011






CUP: 115 LESTER STREET NE - SALYERS

TAX MAP #
527- 14 10A,16A,1*
527- 14 17
527- 1418
527- 1419
527- 14 20
527- A174
527- A169
527- A170
527- A173
527- A150
527- A172
527- A153
527- A171
527- A168
527- A154

OWNER (S)

LESTER PLACE TNHSES ASSOC
WHITSON JANN A

THOMAS BETTY S

LYNCH JAYSON A

MITCHELL DAVID L

MALONEY DAMIEN CHRISTOPHER
SALYERS JIMMY R

SALYERS KEVIN BRUCE

TRUMP ROBERT P

JENKINS CAROLYN J

WELDON LORNA E

HEART SELL PROPERTIES LLC
BUCHER CRAIG M

JONES REGINALD M I

BOWER FANNIE WILLODENE

WHITSON SANDRA L ETAL
C/O RICE REALTY

MALONEY MARGARET S
SALYERS LINDA R
SALYERS JENNIFER B
TRUMP MILDRED L
JENKINS WILLIAM SCOTT

BUCHER HEIDI S
JONES BARBARA J

MAILING ADDRESS
COMMON AREA
489 CENTERTON RD
600 RADFORD ST
308 POLAR ST

P O BOX 551

200 HAGAN ST

115 LESTER ST
117 LESTER ST
110 HAGAN ST

118 LESTER ST
1081/2 HAGAN ST
25 GRIGGS ST

108 HAGAN ST

113 LESTER ST
114 LESTER ST

CITY, ST, ZIP

BRIDGETON NJ 08302
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
SALEM VA 24153

BLACKSBURG VA 24063
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073 3112
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073 3123
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073





		Item # 3 - CUP 115 Lester Street - Salyers.pdf

		115 Lester Street NE - 2011 - staff report

		ESTABLISHED

		INCORPORATED

		COUNCIL MEMBERS





		115 Lester Street NE - small zoning map

		115 Lester Street NE - small aerial map.pdf



		adjoining property owners




LIS > Code of Virginia > 15.2-2204 Page 1 of 3

prev | next

§ 15.2-2204. Advertisement of plans, ordinances, etc.; joint public hearings; written notice of certain amendments.

A. Plans or ordinances, or amendments thereof, recommended or adopted under the powers conferred by this chapter
need not be advertised in full, but may be advertised by reference, Every such advertisement shall contain a
descriptive summary of the proposed action and a reference to the place or places within the locality where copies of
the proposed plans, ordinances or amendments may be examined.

The local planning commission shall not recommend nor the governing body adopt any plan, ordinance or
amendment thereof until notice of intention to do so has been published once a week for two successive weeks in
some newspaper published or having general circulation in the locality; however, the notice for both the local
planning commission and the governing body may be published concurrently. The notice shall specify the time and
place of hearing at which persons affected may appear and present their views, not less than five days nor more than
21 days after the second advertisement appears in such newspaper. The local planning commission and governing
body may hold a joint public hearing after public notice as set forth hereinabove. If a joint hearing is held, then
public notice as set forth above need be given only by the governing body. The term "two successive weeks" as used
in this paragraph shall mean that such notice shall be published at least twice in such newspaper with not less than
six days elapsing between the first and second publication. After enactment of any plan ordinance or amendment,
further publication thereof shall not be required.

B. When a proposed amendment of the zoning ordinance involves a change in the zoning map classification of 25 or
fewer parcels of land, then, in addition to the advertising as above required, written notice shall be given by the local
planning commission, or its representative, at least five days before the hearing to the owner or owners, their agent
or the occupant, of each parcel involved; to the owners, their agent or the occupant, of all abutting property and
property immediately across the street or road from the property affected, including those parcels which lie in other
localities of the Commonwealth; and, if any portion of the affected property is within a planned unit development,
then to such incorporated property owner's associations within the planned unit development that have members
owning property located within 2,000 feet of the affected property as may be required by the commission or its
agent. Notice sent by registered or certified mail to the last known address of such owner as shown on the current
real estate tax assessment books or current real estate tax assessment records shall be deemed adequate compliance
with this requirement. If the hearing is continued, notice shall be remailed. Costs of any notice required under this
chapter shall be taxed to the applicant.

When a proposed amendment of the zoning ordinance involves a change in the zoning map classification of more
than 25 parcels of land, or a change to the applicable zoning ordinance text regulations that decreases the allowed
dwelling unit density of any parcel of land, then, in addition to the advertising as above required, written notice shall
be given by the local planning commission, or its representative, at least five days before the hearing to the owner,
owners, or their agent of each parcel of land involved, provided, however, that written notice of such changes to
zoning ordinance text regulations shall not have to be mailed to the owner, owners, or their agent of lots shown on a
subdivision plat approved and recorded pursuant to the provisions of Article 6 (§ 15.2-2240 et seq.) of this chapter
where such lots are less than 11,500 square feet. One notice sent by first class mail to the last known address of such
owner as shown on the current real estate tax assessment books or current real estate tax assessment records shall be
deemed adequate compliance with this requirement, provided that a representative of the local commission shall
make affidavit that such mailings have been made and file such affidavit with the papers in the case. Nothing in this
subsection shall be construed as to invalidate any subsequently adopted amendment or ordinance because of the
inadvertent failure by the representative of the local commission to give written notice to the owner, owners or their
agent of any parcel involved.

The governing body may provide that, in the case of a condominium or a cooperative, the written notice may be
mailed to the unit owners' association or proprietary lessees’ association, respectively, in lien of each individual unit
owner.

Whenever the notices required hereby are sent by an agency, department or division of the local governing body, or
their representative, such notices may be sent by first class mail; however, a representative of such agency,
department or division shall make affidavit that such mailings have been made and file such affidavit with the papers
in the case.

http://leg] .state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+15.2-2204 10/7/2011





LIS > Code of Virginia > 15.2-2204 Page 2 of 3

A party's actual notice of, or active participation in, the proceedings for which the written notice provided by this
section is required shall waive the right of that party to challenge the validity of the proceeding due to failure of the
party to receive the written notice required by this section.

C. When a proposed comprehensive plan or amendment thereto; a proposed change in zoning map classification; or
an application for special exception for a change in use or 10 increase by greater than 50 percent of the bulk or height
of an existing or proposed building, but not including renewals of previously approved special exceptions, involves
any parcel of land located within one-half mile of a boundary of an adjoining locality of the Commonwealth, then, in
addition to the advertising and written notification as above required, written notice shall also be given by the local
commission, or its representative, at least 10 days before the hearing to the chief administrative officer, or his
designee, of such adjoining locality.

D. When (i) a proposed comprehensive plan or amendment thereto, (ii) a proposed change in zoning map
classification, or (iii) an application for special exception for a change in use involves any parcel of land located
within 3,000 feet of a boundary of a military base, military installation, military airport, excluding armories operated
by the Virginia National Guard, or licensed public-use airport then, in addition to the advertising and written
notification as above required, written notice shall also be given by the local commission, or its representative, at
least 10 days before the hearing to the commander of the military base, military installation, military airport, or
owner of such public-use airport, and the notice shall advise the military commander or owner of such public-use
airport of the opportunity to submit comments or recommendations.

E. The adoption or amendment prior to July 1, 1996, of any plan or ordinance under the authority of prior acts shall
not be declared invalid by reason of a failure to advertise or give notice as may be required by such act or by this
chapter, provided a public hearing was conducted by the goveming body prior to such adoption or amendment.
Every action contesting a decision of a locality based on a failure to advertise or give notice as may be required by
this chapter shall be filed within 30 days of such decision with the circuit court having jurisdiction of the land
affected by the decision. However, any litigation pending prior to July 1, 1996, shall not be affected by the 1996
amendment to this section.

F. Notwithstanding any contrary provision of law, general or special, the City of Richmond may cause such notice to
be published in any newspaper of general circulation in the city.

G. When a proposed comprehensive plan or amendment of an existing plan designates or alters previously
designated corridors or routes for electric transmission lines of 150 kilovolts or more, written notice shall also be
given by the local planning commission, or its representative, at least 10 days before the hearing to each electric
utility with a certificated service territory that includes all or any part of such designated electric transmission
corridors or routes.

H. When any applicant requesting a written order, requirement, decision, or determination from the zoning
administrator, other administrative officer, or a board of zoning appeals that is subject to the appeal provisions
contained in § 15.2-2311 or 15.2-2314, is not the owner or the agent of the owner of the real property subject to the
written order, requirement, decision or determination, written notice shall be given to the owner of the property
within 10 days of the receipt of such request. Such written notice shall be given by the zoning administrator or other
administrative officer or, at the direction of the administrator or officer, the requesting applicant shall be required to
give the owner such notice and to provide satisfactory evidence to the zoning administrator or other administrative
officer that the notice has been given. Written notice mailed to the owner at the last known address of the owner as
shown on the current real estate tax assessment books or current real estate tax assessment records shall satisfy the
notice requirements of this subsection.

This subsection shall not apply to inquiries from the governing body, planning commission, or employees of the
locality made in the normal course of business.

(Code 1950, § 15-961.4; 1962, c. 407, § 15.1-431; 1964, c. 632; 1968, cc. 354, 714; 1973, cc. 117, 334; 1974, cc.
100, 570; 1975, c. 641; 1976, c. 642; 1977, c. 635; 1982, c. 291; 1990, c. 61; 1992, cc. 353, 757, 1993, cc. 128, 734;
1994, c. 774; 1995, c. 178; 1996, cc. €13, 667; 1997, c. 587; 2001, c. 406; 2002, c. 634; 2004, cc. 539, 799; 2005, c.
5i4; 2007, cc. 761, B13; 2011, ¢. 457.)

http://legl .state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+15.2-2204 10/7/2011





Individual Notice Requirements for Zoning Amendments
Zoning map amendments affecting 25 or fewer parcels require:

One notice by registered or certified mail to the last known address of the
owner (of the affected and abutting parcels, as applicable) as shown on the
current real estate tax assessment books or current real estate tax assessment
records. (Code of Virginia, Section 15.2-2204 B)

Zoning map amendments affecting more than 25 parcels and zoning text amendments
decreasing dwelling unit density require:

One notice by first class mail to the last known address of the owner (of the
affected and abutting parcels, as applicable) as shown on the current real estate
tax assessment books or current real estate tax assessment records. (Code of
Virginia, Section 15.2-2204 B)

USPS Services
Certified Mail (Cost is $2.85)

Find out when your item was delivered or delivery was attempted.
Requires the signature of the recipient.

Return Receipt (Cost is $2.30 for mail receipt, $1.15 for email receipt)

Get proof an item was delivered with a postcard or email showing the recipient’s
signature.





Draft Time Line for Separate Public Hearings

Month 1
Monday Tuesday Application A Application B
Deadline A
TownCouncil
PlanComm Deadline B
TownCouncil
PlanComm PC Public Hearing A
Month 2
Monday Tuesday
TownCouncil
PlanComm PC Recommendation A PC Public Hearing B
TownCouncil TC Public Hearing A
PlanComm PC Recommendation B
Month 3
Monday Tuesday
TownCouncil TC Action A TC Public Hearing B
PlanComm
TownCouncil TC Action B
PlanComm

Town Council meetings the first and third Tuesdays of each month.

Planning Commission meetings the Monday after the first Tuesday and the Monday after the
third Tuesday of each month.






		item # 5 - Code of Virginia 15.2-2204.pdf

		Item # 5 - Individual Notice Requirements for Zoning Map Amendments from Joe Powers

		Item # 5 - Separate PH Time Line from Joe Powers





Planning Commission Resolution  pg. 2



ResolutionPRIVATE 
 of the 



Town of Christiansburg



Planning Commission


Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report (CAPER)


WHEREAS the Christiansburg Planning Commission has found, following discussions at Planning Commission meetings on September 26, 2011 and October 10, 2011 that the public necessity, convenience, general welfare and good zoning practices encourage support for the Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report (CAPER) in regards to Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds.



THEREFORE be it resolved that the Christiansburg Planning Commission supports the Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report (CAPER).

Dated this the 10th day of October 2011.



     __________________________________




 
    Craig Moore, Chairperson




     Christiansburg Planning Commission


The above Resolution was adopted on motion by ____________ seconded by ____________ at a meeting of the Planning Commission following discussion on the above on October 10, 2011.  Upon a call for an aye and nay vote on the foregoing resolution, the Commission members present throughout all deliberations on the foregoing and voting or abstaining, stood as indicated opposite their names as follows:



MEMBERS
AYES
NAYS
ABSTAIN           ABSENT



Barry Akers





Mark M. Caldwell, III
   



Ann H. Carter





Kevin D. Conner, Vice-Chairperson





M. H. Dorsett, AICP













Craig Moore, Chairperson



Joe Powers



Jennifer D. Sowers



James Vanhoozier


____________________________
    ____________________________


Craig Moore, Chairperson



             Randy Wingfield, Secretary Non-voting

